
506 South Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 506 S. Hough Street is a two-story gabled ell Tudor Revival style dwelling built ca. 
1930. The house has a continuous poured concrete and stucco-covered foundation, a multi-
gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior wall brick chimney and a stucco exterior. The main 
(E) façade has a one-story entry bay with oversized, spired columns, pointed arch single-light 
fixed windows and a pointed arch glass and wood exterior door. The main entrance is an 
original glass and wood door. The first floor of the main façade has a large fixed window flanked 
by multi-light casement windows and wood shutters and surrounds. Other windows are original 
three-over-one vertical-light double hung wood sash with wood surrounds. In the upper façade 
is stucco and half-timbering and in the gable fields is weatherboard siding.  
  
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame, single-bay garage with a front gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior of stucco and a ca. 1980, overhead metal panel track door. In the 
gable fields are half-timbering and weatherboard at the apex.  Contributing 
 


